
 
 

  

 

             

 

 

 
 

 

          

From: eReg Support 
To: Richards, Kacey 
Subject: Yale eReg System Upgrade Notification 
Date: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 2:00:48 PM 

eReg System Upgrade Notification 
Dear eReg Users 

You are receiving this notification because you currently have an active Regulatory Manager, Regulatory 
Coordinator or Multi-Site User Role in eReg. On Thursday, 1/6, our eReg production environment was upgraded 
from version 2021R2 to version 2021R3. Multiple new features are now available for use in eReg. 

New Feature Highlights include: 

eReg 2021R3 
Area: Change: 

IND Added the ability to track information related to Investigational New Drug (IND) submissions in 
eReg. (This feature is only available to YCCI users maintaining IND submissions.) 

Multi-Site 
Protocols Users can now email correspondence directly to multi-site protocols. 

Protocols Added the ability to choose the columns that appear in the protocol staff table of a protocol. 

SOPs 

Can now associate SOPs with departments. By adding a department association, different 
departments can have their own unique SOPs, even if they are similar to those of other 
departments. Can also limit the SOPs available in a review session to those with departments that 
match the user’s departments. 

Please log into eReg and visit the Learning Portal > Release Highlights to learn more: 
https://ereg-docs.forteresearch.com/index.php/Release_Highlights 

(you must be logged in to eReg to view this page) 

If you have questions regarding use of any new features or workflows, please contact eReg.support@yale.edu 

eReg Production Site | eReg Support | YCCI Research Services 

Please contact eReg.support@yale.edu with any questions or system related feedback. 

This email was sent by: Yale University 
P.O. BOX 208109, New Haven, CT, 06745 US 
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